Butler, Jennie C

From: Smolka, Barbara A

Sent:  Thursday, November 13, 2003 8:33 AM

To: Allen, Marion V; Butler, Jennie C; Leggett, Cynthia C

Cc: Woyshner, Jerome G; Hart, Robert L; Ogdahl, Ted; Merlette, Barbara
Subject: October 28 Downlink - Participant Registration Listings

From:

Jerome G. Woyshner, District Director
New York District, HFR-NE100

Attached are New York District's participant registration listings from the October 28 Downlink held at the following
NYK-DO locations: Jamaica, Albany, Buffalo, SUNY Potsdam, Syracuse, and Plattsburg.

If you need any further information, please contact Robert Hart, Import Operations Branch - Upstate, at 716-541-
0342.
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Y Commission Commisso, F
Albany, NY Colony Liguor Distributors Make, Kathy
Albany, NY Colony Liquor Distributors Pearson, Priscilla
Albany, NY Customs and Border Protection Bennett, Carolyn
| Abany, NY Customs and Border Protection Mroczkowski, Mary Lou
*any, NY Customs and Border Protection Wescott, Andrew
Albany, NY FDA, Albany Altobelli, Robert
Albany, NY FDA, Albany Finn, Mary
Albany, NY FDA, Albany Natrass, Steve
Albany, NY FDA, Albany Sanexian, Nancy
Albany, NY FDA, Albany Sarles, Peg
Albany, NY FDA, Albany Terzian, Denise
Albany, NY FDA, Albany Veitch, Robert
Albany, NY FDA, Newburgh Nichols, Perry
Albany, NY James E. Curran & Co., Inc. Stiffen, Frank
Albany, NY James E. Curran & Co., Inc. Whalen, Shane
Albany, NY NYS Ag. & Mkts. Bugenhagen, Al
Albany, NY NYS Ag. & Mkts. Ferrara, Joe
Albany, NY NYS Ag. & Mkts. Vincent, Curt
Albany, NY NYS Depatment of Health Gerzonich, Barbara
Buffalo, NY A.N. Deringer Hagmier, Gerald
Buffalo, NY Affiliated Customs Brokers USA, Inc. Kovacs, Paul
Buffalo, NY Affiliated Customs Brokers USA, Inc. Roedl, Brandy
Buffalo, NY Ameri-Can Customshouse Brokers Frederick, Jean
Buffaio, NY Ameri-Can Customshouse Brokers Nocera, Joe
Buffalo, NY Arnold Brothers Transport Francis, Julie
Buffalo, NY Ashland Canada Corporation Tizzard, Rick
Buffalo, NY Associated Brands Cook, Richard A.
Buffalo, NY Associated Brands DiMatteo, James
Hifalo, NY Associated Brands Good, Ronald D.
'F alo, NY Associated Brands Plants, Marcia
Buffalo, NY Atwater Foods LLC Mohr, Steve
Buffalo, NY Betters International Food Company Hoover, Chuck
Buffalo, NY Birds Eye Foods, Inc. Smith Rhett
Buffalo, NY Boncheff Greenhouses Boncheff, Tom
Buffalo, NY Brian Kurtz Trucking Kurtz, Trevor
Buffalo, NY Buffalo China, Inc. Rickard, Lester
Buffalo, NY Bureau of Customs and Border Protection MacVittie, Mark
Buffalo, NY Bureau of Customs and Border Protection McKenzie, Brian
Buffalo, NY Bureau of Customs and Border Protection Recdica, Ron
Buiffalo, NY Bureau uf Customs and Border Protection Paul, Anne Marie
Buffalo, NY Cadbury, Trebor, Allen, inc. Course, Connie
Buffalo, NY Cadbury, Trebor, Allen, Inc. Estrada, Carlos
Buffalo, NY Cadbury, Trebor, Allen, Inc. Kerley, Carol
Buffalo, NY Cadbury, Trebor, Allen, Inc. McKenna, Him
Buffalo, NY Canadian Food Inspection Agency Caron, Jim
Buffalo, NY Canadian Food Inspection Agency Ireland, Blake
Buffalo, NY CanAmera Foods Cotton, Michelle
Buffalo, NY Canandaiqua Wine Company, Inc. Arrington, Kermit
Buffalo, NY Canandaigua Wine Company, Inc. Messina, Mike
Buffalo, NY Casco, Inc. Hobbs, Douglas
Buffalo, NY Cataract Cu. Brokerage-Mother Parker's Tea&Coffee [Wood, Dave
Buffalo, NY Cataract Customhouse Brokerage ’ Irving, Paul
Buffalo, NY Cataract Customhouse Brokerage Reich, John
;,Malo, NY Chai Kosher Poultry, Inc. Sousa, Albina
« .«falo, NY Chai Kosher Poultry, Inc. Weinberg, Charles
Buffalo, NY CMi Norwalk, Mike
Buffalo, NY Cott Beverages Canada Magee, Philip
Buffalo, NY Cott Beverages Canada Quinn, Frank
Buffalo, NY Cott Beverages Canada Scerri, Angelo
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Buffalo, NY Danzas AE| Intercontinental Brokerage Damon, Karen
Buffalo, NY Danzas AE| Intercontinental Brokerage Harpham, Sandra
Buffalo, NY Danzas AE! Intercontinental Brokerage Kavanaugh, Cindi
Buffalo, NY Danzas AEI Intercontinental Brokerage Kim, Ray

affalo, NY Danzas AEI Intercontinental Brokerage Losi, Arlene

© o, NY Danzas AEl Intercontinental Brokerage Sanfilippo, Edith
Buffalo, NY Danzas AEI Intercontinental Brokerage Stalder, Kimberly A,
Buffalo, NY Del's Pastry Limited Kalashnik, Victor
Buffalo, NY Del's Pastry Limited Molinari, Maria
Buffalo, NY Del's Pastry Limited Trembleit, Cathy
Buffalo, NY Erb International Inc. Jantzi, Bruce
Buffalo, NY Erb International Inc. Kittmer, Kelly
Buffalo, NY Erb internationai Inc. Roth, Nathan
Buffalo, NY Expeditors International Diane Saddler
Buffalo, NY Expeditors International Kaufman, Bill
Buffalo, NY Expeditors International Neimel, Roger
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Amodeo, Rose
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Anderson, Maryellen
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Behr, Don
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Benish, Debbie
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Biles, Sheila
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Brown, Chip
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Cala, Margaret
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Caradori, Dave
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Christensend, Susan
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Craig, Mariene
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Dempsey, Nancy
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Gibson, Andy
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Goerss Jr., Ronald

alo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Grace, Lyn

ialo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Hasted, Wayne

Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Holness, George
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Johnson, Joletta
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Kirisitis, Wendy
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Matthews, Valerie
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Panek, Karla
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Russo, Antoinette
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Schanck, Keith
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Schweiter, William
Buffalo, NY Fedex Trade Networks Shearer, Susan
Buffalo, NY Great Lakes Customs Brokers Allender, JoAnn
Buffalo, NY Great Lakes Customs Brokers Reed, David N.
Buffalo, NY High Liner Foods, Inc. Saunders, Steve
Buffalo, NY International Fiber Company Couladis, Steve
Buffalo, NY International Fiber Company McKee, Larry
Buffalo, NY Liberty Customs Brokerage, Inc. Lombardo, Sam
Buffalo, NY Livingston Internaitonal imbriano, Peter
Buffalo, NY Livingston International Buscaglia, Vince
Buffalo, NY Livingston International Duggan, Mike
Buffalo, NY Livingston International Price, Maria
Buffalo, NY Livingston International Spilsbury, Ellen
Buffalo, NY Maple Leaf Foods, Inc. Clair, Patrick
Buffalo, NY Menu Foods Limited Chapman, Bruce
Buffalo, NY Menu Foods Limited Crowe, Lorrie

P alo, NY Minus Eight Thomson, Rachel
. rfalo, NY Mochica Foods Arroyo, Patricia
Buffalo, NY Nolan Transport Nolan-MclLean, Kelly
Buffalo, NY Norman G. Jensen Davis, Patty
Buffalo, NY Norman G. Jensen Host, Kim

Buffalo, NY Nothern Customs Service, Inc. Sherman, William




Buffalo, NY

P

. MA ("a}k ‘)ﬂ 1 Al

ost, Dean

Buffalo, NY

Ontario Trucking Association

Wood, Geoffrey

Buffalo, NY PBB Global Logistics, Inc Clay, Antoinette
Buffalo, NY PBB Global Logistics, Inc. Clune, Deb

1Bwffalo, NY PBB Global Logistics, Inc. Rafferty, Jack

"~ falo, NY PBB Global Logistics, Inc. Scott, Gern
Buffalo, NY PBB Global Logistics, Inc. Thomas, Lisa
Buffalo, NY PBB Global Logistics, Inc. ("walk-in") Betchel, Carol
Buffalo, NY PBB Global Logistics, Inc. ("walk-in") Hull, Travis
Buffalo, NY PBB Global Logistics, Inc. ("walk-in) Carson, Will
Buffalo, NY PBB Global Logistics, Inc. (walk-in") Wyzykowski, Donna
Buffalo, NY Peace Bridge Authority Braunsheidel, Tony
Buffalo, NY Polaris Transportation Group McMillan, Wayne
Buffalo, NY PPG Industries, Inc. Slosnerick, James
Buffalo, NY Purolator Courier Sales, Doug
Buffalo, NY Rich Products Corporation Hutton, Denny
Buffaio, NY Rich Products Corporation Neiderpreum, Mark
Buffalo, NY Robin Hood Multifoods Corporation Carson, Gordon
Buffalo, NY Robin Hood Multifoods Corporation Morgan, Olga
Buffalo, NY Sunshine Feed & Grain Company Jones, Duane
Buffalo, NY The Scoular Company Meyers, Michael
Buffalo, NY Trans American Customhouse Brokers Weostendick, Tom
Buffalo, NY Tzetzo Brothers, Inc. McDaniel, Keith
Buffalo, NY Tzetzo Brothers, Inc. Tzetzo, Steve
Buffalo, NY Tzetzo Brothers, Inc. Zak, Paul
Buffalo, NY UPS Supply Chain Solutions, Inc. Ferrick, Kevin
Buffalo, NY UPS Supply Chain Solutions, Inc. Field, Margeret
Buffalo, NY UPS Supply Chain Solutions, inc. Gennati, Sue
Buffalo, NY UPS Supply Chain Solutions, inc. Stroupe, Shriley

Mfalo, NY UPS Supply Chain Solutions, Inc. Zaffran, Joseph

falo, NY USDA Skiver, Kerry

Buffalo, NY Wegmans McCabe, Mary
Buffalo, NY Wegmans O'Donnell, Kathleen
Buffalo, NY Wegmans Vorndran, Allison
Buffalo, NY Willson Internaitonal Walters, Doug
Buffalo, NY Willson International Barber, Brian
Buffao, NY Fedex Trade Networks Moss, Kathy
SUNY Postdam, NY |DHL./Danza Farvet, Rhonda
SUNY Postdam, NY |DHL/Danza Felder, Charlie
SUNY Postdam, NY |DHL/Danza Singer, Greg

SUNY Potsdam, NY

"Walk-ins"-company names not provided

13 additional people -no names provided

SUNY Potsdam, NY

Faubert Feeds

Soto, Sonia

SUNY Potsdam, NY |Faubert Foods Soto, Julius

SUNY Potsdam, NY |Faubert Foods Soto, Sonia

SUNY Potsdam, NY |[Fedex Duffy, Helen
SUNY Potsdam, NY {Fedex Loskim, Pearl
SUNY Potsdam, NY _ |Kriska Trucking Coyderum, Tammy
SUNY Potsdam, NY _ |Kriska Trucking George, Doug

SUNY Potsdam, NY

None provided

Gay, Christian

SUNY Potsdam, NY

None provided

Kaddie, Patricia

SUNY Potsdam, NY {None provided Lidia Hoffman
SUNY Potsdam, NY |PBB Kelley, Sheila
SUNY Potsdam, NY |PBB Reynolds, Debbie
SUNY Potsdam, NY |[Touche Bakery Murphy, Theresa
#N\Y Potsdam, NY _|UPS Busch, Pat
. +NY Potsdam, NY JUPS Dickhaut, Bob
SUNY Potsdam, NY |UPS Rajner, Amy
SUNY Potsdam, NY JUPS Strough, John
SUNY Potsdam, NY (UPS-Canada Davies, Ken
SUNY Potsdam,. NY |Albright Trade Albright, Gerry




suv Potsdam NY

UPS

Myers, Kelly

Syracuse, NY

Ameicold Logistics

Brailey, Buster

Syracuse, NY

Bristol Myers

Goldstein, Dave

Syracuse, NY

Bristol Myers

Lorefice, George

yracuse, NY Cavalier Transportation Dempsey, Tom
‘acuse, NY Diplomat Global Logistics Stine, Robert
oyracuse, NY Mohawk Customs - Rochester Cuddy, Sherry
Syracuse, NY Mohawk Customs & Shipping Corporation Ferrell, Marty

Syracuse, NY

Mohawk Customs & Shipping Corporation

Sardella, Cindy

Syracuse, NY

NYSADM

Kalabanka, William J.

Syracuse, NY

Oneida

Armstrong, Jennifer

Syracuse, NY

Oneida

Woodward, Deborah
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 Jname | | .. o nmame s
Anctil John Danzas AEI Customs Brokerage
Babineau Jean Probiotech International

Barton Shannon  [Norman G. Jensen, Inc. (Custom Broker)
Beattie Deborah Pommes Enderie Apples Inc
Beauchamp |Christine  |Danzas AEI Customs Brokerage
Beaudoin  1André Carriere Foods Inc.

Beaudry Yves Laboratoires Dermo/Cosmetiks
 Beaudry Marie Estrie-Internationale 2007 inc.
Bechard Thomas 1U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Bedard Linda A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Belrose Dan UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Bennernagel |Richie BreconFoods Inc.

Benoit Lise CFIA

Berescian |Sebastein |Northfork Bison Dist. Inc.
Berthelet Steve Mas & Fils Jardiniers Ltee
Bertrand Yvon Agence canadienne d'inspeciton des aliments
Blake Danielle Danzas AEIl Customs Brokerage
bouchard Jacques Traffica, Inc.

Boudreau Pierre R.Q.E. Logistics

Brady Colleen Crops NA Inc

Brahmstedt |Eric Livingston International Inc.
Cafiti {May Les Plats du Chef inc.

Carey Bill AN. Deringer, Inc.

Carlesimo  |Emilia Laboratoires Dermo/Cosmetiks
| Casey Rob UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Casey Joe UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Caumartin | Daniel Carriere Foods Inc.

'Chagnon Shawn A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Champagne Karine Club Export Agro-Alimentaire du Quebec
Chapman Kimberlee |Livingston International Inc.
Clausen Barbara FedEx Trade Networks

Collier Robert ‘Danzas AEl Customs Brokerage
Croteau Caroline A, Lassande Inc.

DeCamp Robert A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Decosse Cindy U.S. Food & Drug Administration
[Dibernardo |Darlene A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Doig Bill UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Domey Robert 'UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Donnelly Catherine |NECFE University VT

Dragon .Michele U.S. Food & Drug Administration
DuBrey Anne Marie [U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Duhaime Jacques Verger Duhaime Inc

Dumas Rick UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Duguette Joyce ‘UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Elvidge R.O. R.O.E. Logistics

Facey ‘Tom UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Farrell Kimberly U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Forcand Moira BreconFoods Inc.

Fottrell Peter U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Frechette Nancy .Les Plats du Chef Inc.

Fredette P. Todd __ |A.N. Deringer, Inc.




N

Gauvin Serge 'L.B. Maple Treat

Girard fvan Probiotech International

Glaude Tammy UPS Supply Chain Solutions

Glaude William World Warehouse and Distribution, Inc.

Gleich Denise Wyeth Pharmaceuticals

Goldman Mark Encore Gourmet Food Corp.

Golnozarian |Cecelia NECFE University VT

Gonyo i Tammy Affiliated Custom Brokers

Gonyo Donna FedEx Trade Networks Transport & Brokerage Inc.
Gonyo Linda :U.S. Food & Drug Administration

Gravel Allen Premier Fruits & Vegetables (USA) Inc.

Grenon Eric Investissement Quebec

Guay Laura Livingston International Inc.

Guerin Jon Agri-Mark, Inc./McCadam 3
Halevan Kevin U.S. Food & Drug Administration B
Hawksby Kendra Danzas AEI Customs Brokerage

Hellman Kathryn Danzas AEl Customs Brokerage

Henry Jeanne Danzas AE| Customs Brokerage

Herman Michael Turkey Hill Sugarbush Ltd

Hokanson Bob Giroux Bros., Inc.

Hollister Kevin [Kevin Hollister

Ignaczak Tony Agri-Mark, inc./McCadam

Kaspo Alien Sani Food

Kastner Mike Jouets Bo-Jeux Toys Inc

Kavanaugh Christine |Livingston International inc.

Kelso Steve FedEx Trade Networks Transport & Brokerage Inc.
Kollinger Mark 'U.S. Customs Service o
Lachance Nathalie | Club Export Agro-Alimentaire du Quebec
LaFave Carla Affiliated Custom Brokers

Lafontaine | Richard UPS Supply Chain Solutions

Lahar ‘Mike A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Lamberton Kim A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Lapierre Thomas ILivingston international Inc.

LaPorte Dennie World Warehouse and Distribution, Inc.
Lashway Betsy A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Laventure |Glen UPS Supply Chain Solutions

Lefleur 'Mary A.N. Deringer, Inc. -

Levesque  |Lilianne Carriere Foods Inc.

Liberty Gary Wyeth Pharmaceuticals

Magoon Chad .FedEx Trade Networks Transport & Brokerage Inc.
Manning Todd U.S. Food & Drug Administration

Manor Keith UPS Supply Chain Solutions

Marlow Stephan FedEx Trade Networks

Marrone .Domenic  |BreconFoods Inc.

McCluskey |Kathy Wyeth Pharmaceuticals

McDole Natasha UPS Supply Chain Solutions

McDonald |Nancy Premier Fruits & Vegetables (USA) inc.
McDonaid |Larry U.S. Customs Service

Medor Deb A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Methot ‘Nathalie Les Plats du Chef inc.

Meunier |Guy |A. Lassande Inc.




Miller Robert U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Mitchell Peggy PBB Global Logistics

Moniz Manuel Pro Circuit

Montesano |Anna UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Montreuil Anita Les Femmes Rousseau

Morgan 'Jonathan  |BreconFoods Inc.

Naguib ida Laboratoires Dermo/Cosmetiks
Neeb Ryan 'Interactive Nutrition International Inc.
Nephew Tammy Wyeth Pharmaceuticals

Niro Franca Canada Wide

Norder ‘Brian NECFE University VT
O'Loughlin  |Ross UPS Supply Chain Solutions

Orr Barry Leahy Orchards Inc.

Papineau Yves Laboratoires Dermo/Cosmetiks
Patakis George Premier Fruits & Vegetables (USA) Inc.
Pelkey Timothy UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Perry Christopher |U.S. Customs Service
Poliderakis | Toni Nelson Nutraceuticals L
Rabideau Joanne Affiliated Custom Brokers
Rabideau Rod U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Rakowski Bob U.S. Customs Service

Ralston Roberta Encore Gourmet Food Corp.
Rasco Linda Omnitrans, Inc.

Rochon Larry A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Romano John U.S. Customs Service

Romano Lisa U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Root Ken Agri-Mark, Inc./McCadam
Rosen Robin Crops NA Inc

Rubin Richard Agritrade International

Russell Mike Farm Bureau

Sample Todd Nelson Nutraceuticals

Sani Antoine Sani Food

Sani Robert Sani Food

Schmitt Frank BCB International

Scriver Neeley AN. Deringer, Inc.

|Seguin ,Chantal Transport Harlyn inc.

Seguin Jim UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Shearer John FedEx Trade Networks

Sitver Kim UPS Supply Chain Solutions
Simone Tony Canada Wide

Sioui 'Maggie Omnitrans, Inc.

Smithman __ Yvonne Menlo Worldwide Trade Services
St. Denis Jocelyn CAMS Dist. Inc.

St. Sauvew |Rose 'Danzas AE| Customs Brokerage
Stanzoine  |Bernice 'Danzas AEI Customs Brokerage
Statman Russell FDA Registar Corp

| Streker John Affiliated Custom Brokers
Swallick .Robert U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Tanguay 'Christina  |Encore Gourmet Food Corp.
Tiritidis George ‘Expresco Foods

Todd Melanie  |Les Plats du Chef Inc.




Toeliner

L

ichard

NAFTA Coordinator, U.S. Customs

Trippany  Karen /AN. Deringer, Inc.

Trombley Dorothy Norman G. Jensen, Inc. (Custom Broker)

[Turner Angelique |Livingston International Inc.

Voizard 'Josée Investissement Quebec

Vorias Helen Omnitrans, Inc.

Walsh Jim A.N. Deringer, Inc.

Walter Joseph PBB Global Logistics

Watts Mike {UPS Supply Chain Solutions

White Tammy FedEx Trade Networks Transport & Brokerage Inc.
Williams Ann FedEx Trade Networks Transport & Brokerage Inc.
Wright Shirley Crops NA Inc

Young |Gregory | Transport Harlyn Inc.




